

Curriculum Vitae

Stefan Jennes¹

Banking professional



Personal data

Place of residence Mönchengladbach
Dates of birth 27.01.1968 in Rheydt
Nationality German

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 2017
Curr. term of office 01/2022 – General Annual Meeting 2023

Career highlights

Since 2010 Deputy Chairman of the Düsseldorf Works Council (full-time)
Member of the Central Works Council,
Spokesman of the Standing Committee on Industry and Trade,
Expert committees of the Central Works Council

Since 1987 Commerzbank AG (until 2008 Dresdner Bank AG)

2019 – 2022 Management Board of Pension Fund of Commerzbank V. a. G.

2017 – 2018 Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank AG

2008 – 2009 Member of the Supervisory Board of Dresdner Bank AG

2004 Chairman of the Düsseldorf Works Council (full-time)
Member of the Central Works Council,
diverse committees of the Central Works Council

1990 Various advisory/managerial functions in retail banking

1989 – 1990 Military service

Education

1987 – 1989 Training as banking professional
Dresdner Bank AG, Mönchengladbach

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.